
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: City Administrator Ron Johnson 
 
SUBJECT:    Approve MN Historical Society Grant Agreement- 3rd St Bridge Pre-

development Construction Plans and Specifications 
 
DATE: December 1, 2016 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
At the April 19 meeting, Council approved a motion supporting an application for a MN 
Historical Society Legacy Grant for funds to pay for the cost of preparation of a design, 
construction scope and cost estimate for a rehabilitation project of the 3rd Street bridge. 
 
The application, with the help of Goodhue County Engineer Greg Isakson, was 
submitted and, on October 28, we were informed that the MN Historical & Cultural 
Heritage grant in the amount of $161,000 was awarded to the city.  The agreement 
specifies an in-kind match of $9,080 by the city, which will consist of staff time for 
Goodhue County Engineering staff and my time spent on the project.   
 
Enclosed is a copy of the grant agreement for your approval.  As noted in the 
agreement, the project period is November 1, 2016 to June 1, 2018. 
 
County Engineer Isakson and I participated in a mandatory phone conference call “How 
to Successfully Manage and Report on Your Project” on November 29.   
 
 

 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
Approve a motion approving the MN Historical & Cultural Heritage grant agreement for 
the project Third Street Bridge: Pre-development Construction Plans and Specifications. 
 
 
Attachment:  Grant Agreement 

 




















